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BY EMAIL: peter.vaneps@epa.vic.gov.au

Mr Peter van Eps
Principal Solicitor
EPA Victoria

Dear Sir

Brimbank City Council v Environment Protection Authority [P805/2017]
408-506 Hopkins Road, Truganina and 1154-1198 Christies Road, Ravenhall

We act for the Brimbank City Council ("Council"), the applicant in the above proceeding filed in the
Victorian Civil and Administrative Tribunal pursuant to section 33B of the Environment Protection
Act 1970 for merits review of the Environment Protection Authority’s ("EPA") decision to grant
works approval 138994, allowing the extension of the Melbourne Regional Landfill at Ravenhall.

The application has been listed with six other applications, which are the subject of orders made by
the Tribunal.

In compliance with the Tribunal’s order of 2 June 2017, we enclose:

1 a copy of the Council’s application filed with the Tribunal;
2 a copy of the Tribunal’s orders of 24 April 2017, 29 May 2017 and 2 June 2017; and
3 a statement of grounds form (Form A) — appended to order of 24 April 2017.

Please note the Tribunal directed the Council to serve this material on each other applicant in the
six related proceedings and referral authorities.

The closing date in which a person may file a statement of grounds in relation to the Council’s
application is 4.00pm on Friday, 14 July 2017.

Please note the Tribunal’s order of 2 June 2017 listing the Council’s application, together with the
six other applications for a practice day hearing on Friday, 21 July 2017, to consider the matters
identified at paragraph 5 of the Tribunal’s order.
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EPA Victoria 9 June 2017

If you have any queries, please contact me on (03) 9609 1672.

Yours sincerely
RUSSELL KENNEDY

Stefan Fiedler
Principal

Enclosura(s)



